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OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 21, 1960

Jal 011 Co., Ince
Drawer Z
Jal, New Mexico

Gentlemens

Form C-103 filed March 11, 1960 for your Harner No. 1 in Unit
0 of Section 20, T-25-S, R-37-E indicates that the well has
been recompleted from the Langlie Mattix to the Jalmat Poole.

This is to advise you that the allowable in the Langlie Mattix
Pool is being cancelled effective May 1, 1960. In order to
obtain an allowable in the Jalmat Pool it will be necessary to
submit Form C~-104, C-110 and C-128 outlining the dedicated
acreage. Further, since this work was done in February, 1960,
it is requested that a completion gas-oil ratio test be sub-
mitted on Form C-116 also.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager



